



PAMELA TINGIRIS
Interactive Developer

📍 Tampa, FL 33618
☎ 1 (813) 541-6041
✉ pam@websitesbypam.com
🌐 <http://www.websitesbypam.com>

SUMMARY

Senior Interactive Developer with 10+ years of professional experience in web and scientific programming and exposure to a wide variety of languages and technologies. Since 2012, I've been primarily focused on interactive front-end development using JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, HTML and CSS. Strengths are Front-end Development and WordPress Applications. Currently in the process of learning Angular 2.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Front-end:
JavaScript
jQuery / Ajax / JSON
HTML5
CSS3
SASS / Compass
Bootstap / Foundation

Back-end:
WordPress
PHP / mySQL
Git / SVN
Adobe Photoshop / Illustrator

PERSONAL SKILLS

Self-starter
Organized
Good Communicator
Creative
Team Player
Fast Learner

EDUCATION

University of South Florida 2008
PhD (abd): Geography & Environmental Science

University of Dallas 1994
Executive MBA Program: International Management

State University of New York (SUNY) Potsdam 1987
BA (Bachelor of arts): Business Economics & Technical Communications

WORK EXPERIENCE

Freelance 2012 -- present

INTERACTIVE WEB DEVELOPER & DESIGNER

I create interactive landing pages and WordPress web applications using WordPress, PHP / mySQL, HTML5, CSS3, SASS, JavaScript & jQuery.

Kelby Media Group 2014 -- 2015

SENIOR WEB DEVELOPER

Lead developer on a 5-person team. Used jQuery, Javascript, WordPress, PHP, HTML5 & CSS3 to develop and maintain a video based WordPress ecommerce/membership web application.

Triad Retail Media 2012 -- 2014

INTERACTIVE, FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Interactive web programmer using Javascript, jQuery, HTML5 and CSS3. Also responsible for performance optimization and browser / device compatibility troubleshooting and work-arounds.

Florida Technical College 2011 -- 2013

ADJUNCT INSTRUCTOR: WEB DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT

Taught semester-long web development courses that included: HTML4, CSS2, designing web graphics (Adobe Photoshop), Javascript & jQuery basics, web analytics and SEO.

University of South Florida 2005 -- 2008

DOCTORAL STUDENT / SPATIAL ANALYSIS LAB MANAGER

Geography Department. Set-up & managed lab computers and provided technical support for Spatial Analysis tools: ArcMap, ENVI (Remote Sensing), S-Plus and R Statistics Software.

University of South Florida 2002 -- 2004

SCIENTIFIC PROGRAMMER / RESEARCH ASSISTANT

Provided research support: Plant Ecology & Conservation Biology. Used MatLab to write code for a Wildlife Risk Assessment tool that automated statistical modeling and field data analysis.

Bluehouse Group 1998 -- 2001

LEAD WEB DEVELOPER / PROJECT MANAGER

Lead web developer on a 3-person project team that created websites for local businesses & non-profits. I used Adobe Photo-shop daily and my technical specialties were HTML, CSS & ASP.

Microsoft Corporation 1994 -- 1997

WORLDWIDE TRAINING MANAGER / TRAINING PROGRAM MANAGER

Hired and managed a geographically distributed team of technical trainers, professional skills trainers, course developers, training operations administrators and program managers.